
Site Address

544 NE 2nd Street

Map/Tax Lot

R4421BC11500

Current Zoning

C-3

Subdivision Name

Rowland's Addition

Block

4

Lot

3

Resource 
Classification
B

Resource 
Number
852

Site Number

11.16

Aerial Number

K-11

Quadrant

NE

Lot Size

48,000 sq.ft.

Date of Construction
1941

Early Additions/ Remodels

Historic Name

United Methodist Church

Original Use

Church

Common Name

Methodist Church

Present Use

Church

Builder/Architect
Unknown

Outbuildings

None

Condition of Structure

Good

Building Type

Commercial

Moved Demolished Year/Date

Historic Significance

Stories

Additions/ Alterations

New Ministry Center; Brick façade repair

Permit Number(s)

01B0582, 09B0868

Building Style

Williamburg appearance

Porch Roof Style Roof Type
Asphalt Shake

Basement

Recorded By

Irene Dillin

Date

8-21-1980

Sources

West Side, 4-4-1971

Site Information

Historic Information

Resource Information

Owner at Time of Survey

United Methodist Church

Comments (at time of Survey)

In need of paint; Back yard unkept.
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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B852 
 

Corner location, built in 1941.  Medium sized sanctuary and classroom building with a 

horizontal sided wood social hall attached in the rear.  Asphalt shakes on roof, cement 

foundation, multi-lighted windows on each side.  Front aspect of church has three sets of 

narrow windows with plain leaded glass lights.  Front entry is reached by a long curved 

ramp with wrought iron railings which leads to a flat square tower.  Small octagonal 

windows flank each side of an arched recessed entry which ahs double arched doors with 

small panes in the panels.  Windows in wooden part are double hung with small lights 

above and below.  There are no overhangs or eaves, the gutters are flush against the roof 

line with a frieze decoration underneath.  The building has somewhat of a Williamsburg 

appearance. 

 

The Methodist-Episcopal Church was occupying this site as early as 1871.  This building 

is the third church building to sit on the property.  The second was built in the 1890’s 

when the original 1871 building was razed. 
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